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CAIRN EONORS MEMORY
OF LATE 8. R. HENDERSON

Within & stone’s throw of the old

Pritchard farm,- where he was born, .

a boulder cairn to the memory of the
late 8. K. Henderson, erected by the
Manitoba Good Roada association,
was dedicated last week on the
grounds of the Lord Kitchener school
in Nerth Kildonan.

Ex-Mayor R. D. Waugh, president
of the Manitoba Good Roads associa-
tion, unveiled the cairn, which ap-
Elmpriltdy faces the Henderson

ighway, the province's first

et having a bas-relief porirait of

Mr. Henderson and an inscription in
apprecistion of his long and £aithfal
zervice as
Good Roads associstion from its in-
ception in 1909 wuntil hiza death,
January 27, 1928.

Among those present were: J. B.
Henderson (brother) and Mrs. R. W,
Greig (sister) of Mr. Henderson, dand
several of his nieces and nephews,

im-
roved road, and bears a bronze tab-|

resident of the Manitoba'

including Miss Anna Greig, of Van-
couver, and Mrs. David Jackson, of
Fort William, nieces. Among old
friends of Mr. Henderson present
occupying a place of honor around
the cairn were: Hector French, coun-
cillor of Rockwood; William Wangh;-
A. C. Emmett, secretary of the Mani-
toba Motor league; D. A. Ross, for-
mer M.L A, and Mr. Bentley, who
has been secretary of the Good
Roads association since its inception.

Other speakers were: H. C, Whel-
lams, reeve of North Kildonan; J.
Fletcher Campbell, president of the
Kildonan and St. Paul's Agricultural
society, who told of Mr. Henderson’s
ardent activities in behalf of the
‘society, and E. B. Reynolds, member

| of the gession of John Black Mem-
j orial United church. :
——————
- There iz & movement in the U.S. to
make certain that a Canadian dollar
jthere and s U.8. dollar here will
‘always be worth one hundred cents.
.But the racketeers who are always
discount.
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